MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX I N GTO N SALLY HAMILTON

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor

Councilmembers
FROM: Q J,__\\Lﬂp\( i TN R

Jenifer Wuorenmaa, ARPA Project Manager

CC: Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
DATE: February 6, 2023
SUBJECT: Hope Center, INC Transitional Housing American Rescue Plan Act

(ARPA) Project - Memorandum of Understanding

Request

Authorization to execute a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Hope Center, INC to
construct a Transitional Housing addition at 298 W. Loudon Avenue, Lexington, Kentucky 40508
to serve those experiencing homelessness via American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds.

Why are you requesting?

On February 17, 2022, the Urban County Council allocated $2,000,000 of American Rescue
Plan Act (ARPA) funds to the Hope Center, INC for construction of Transitional Housing.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $2,000,000
The cost for future FY is: NA
Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Funds are budgeted.
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